

Present: Kelli, Tammy, Shannon, Allyson, Carlie Regrets: Dayna

- 1) approval of minutes last meeting-motion by Allyson..seconded by Carlie AIF
- treasurer report cheques to be issued \$25 discount Allyson: Nothing has changed-Kelli has three cheques that need to be issued to players. Refund cheque to send out for a goalie who was hopeful to get back in ice and is now unable to play. Refund of \$175 to be sent out.
- 3) VP report ice= ice has gone down significantly-3 hours of ice per week and moved to 8:30 p.m. and later. Sunday morning ice isn't out of the question. There are 6 or 7 teams in A division alone and Jason has a plan to get ice from junior and from Queens. Core board meeting next week to discuss ice. U15 and U18 will be combined this year and U7 and U9 is huge in numbers this year.

Teams- A division- 6 teams-will be starting early due to numbers.

B division-2 with a possibility of three teams including Nipigon and U18 Fury plus an old A division team.

C teams- 1 confirmed and will have a U18 house team and hopefully more interest with individuals wanting to register and play in C. There are 4 individuals registered so far and will have to wait until registration

ITR's-close off the 19th for approval from OWHA.

Team rep email to be sent to confirm the rosters and jersey colours.

Message has been sent to the U18 Nipigon team rep re: playing in the division There are 15 -U18 players registered in house this year. 13 players are trying out for Fury. 1 goalie listed in Fury but potentially 2.

- 4) Social Media update on posts, contest winners, website-first contest ends tonight, and Shannon will send Dayna the registrants for the contest -44 people have registered as of today. Dayna to do some posts to remind people to register. WEBSITE-standings and schedules are different looking and easier to read. RAMP to set up tutorials for on-line game sheets. Shannon can walk them through it for both senior and junior.
- 5) Old Business senior guidelines, playing rules -next meeting
- 6) New business- individual registrations-if teams are full, they'd go on a spare list and be utilized for teams that are short players. After registration, if there are a lot of players on

the list, what is their intent? Find a team first and on a spare list IF there are some leftovers.

- 7) TO DO-Create a post for the C players and scrub hockey players-information was sent out to all junior players last year and mothers of registrations for this year. People are not coming back because of the potential for getting injured, however, there is no division because they're not coming back. Reaching out to scrub ice organizers to promote players to join the C division. Although registration closes on a certain date, we can open up the registration process again if we get players interested.
- 8) Divisions do not all need to start at the same time, we can still recruit players to come and play structured hockey in the C division. Perhaps just paying their owha fee and "scrub hockey" or showcase night and play the C team and grow from there.
- 9) A "tryout" for only C division. Skills and Drills format until December much like the pathways in U7 and U9. Host an esso fun days for adults. Advertise to get the hockey moms out to the rink by suggesting that they put on the skates after driving daughter to rink.
- 10) We will meet after registration September 19th, to discuss further ideas. Deadline for rosters to be in by September 15th for team reps. Meeting will be held after registration closes to make decisions about teams/players/rosters/etc.

Motion to adjourn-Allyson, seconded by Tammy